
From: fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 10/15/2012 2:40:37 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC News' 

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities Commission Subscription 
Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document links. 

Fomier U.S. Senator George Mitchell Appointed as Mediator for Negotiations Over PG&E San Bruno Pipeline 
Explosion Fines and Remedies.docx 

http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M030/K509/305Q9633.PDF 
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/PublishedDocs/Published/G000/M030/K509/305Q9 CX 

Subscription Details: 
Subscription Name: CPUC News 
Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries 
Industry: Energy 
Document Types: Commission Investigation, News Releases 
Delivery Frequency: Immediate 
Email Address: ebjl@pge.com 

Use the links below to manage your subscription: 

To delete this subscription go to: 
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx7emaiUebi l@.pge.com&account=6479&cancelsubid=9555 

To manage your subscription service go to: 
http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/Manage.aspx7emaiUebi l@pge.com&account=6479 

For help with the system go to: http://subscribecpuc.cpuc.ca.gov/fpss/FAG.aspx 

SB GT&S 0433472 


